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Pristina Ticaret Müşavirliği

Kimden: Turkish Embassy in Prishtina <embassy.prishtina@mfa.gov.tr>
Gönderme Tarihi: 21 Şubat 2022 Pazartesi 16:46
Kime: Pristina Ticaret Müşavirliği
Konu: FW: Invitation for cooperation on organising a Turkey Pavilion at 21st EXPOKOS 

Exhibition in Prishtina
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From: Bekim Xhafa <bekim@ceokos.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 4:33 PM 
To: Turkish Embassy in Prishtina <embassy.prishtina@mfa.gov.tr> 
Subject: Invitation for cooperation on organising a Turkey Pavilion at 21st EXPOKOS Exhibition in Prishtina 
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Invitation for cooperation on organising a Turkey Pavilion at 21st EXPOKOS 
Exhibition in Prishtina 

  
Honourable Mr. Çağrı SAKAR, 
  
we are delighted to inform you that the 21st EXPOKOS is going to take place LIVE onsite on 25th and 
26th May 2022 in Prishtina. This year’s EXPOKOS is being held under the Patronage of Prime Minister's 
office of Republic Kosova. 
  
Herewith we would like to invite the Turkish Embassy with its Economic Section and the network of 
Turkish Chambers of Commerce in Western Balkans to organise a joint participation of Turkish 
companies that are already active in the Balkans and those from Turkey that may targeting the market 
of Balkans at EXPOKOS. 
We are convinced that the Turkish Embassy is the right partner for introducing the EXPOKOS 2022 to a 
great number of Turkish companies, including members of the Turkish Chambers of Commerce, who 
operate or are aiming to operate in the Balkan market.  
  
Our exhibition is the ideal place for growing companies looking for new markets and new partners. 
EXPOKOS is devoted to construction, energy, technical appliances and the safety and security sectors. 
This year, the exhibition turns 21 and during the past two decades EXPOKOS has been supported by 
over 6500 exhibitors and over 350.000 visitors from the Balkans, the EU, Turkey, and Asia. 
  

 
ENERGY   /   CONSTRUCTION   /   MACHINERY     /     SAFETY AND SECURITY 
  
To learn more about EPOKOS, please click the link below and download our event brochure, which 
includes detailed information: 
  

BROCHURE  
  
Each company or institution participating at EXPOKOS can already pre-register for direct one-on-
one meetings with relevant stakeholders - click here to register for one-on-one meetings. 
  
  
The second Exhibition is in October 19-20, 2022 and is covering the Agribusiness sector called 
AGROKOS Fair. It will be again under the Patronage of Prime Minister's office of Republic Kosova for 
which we would love to work as well together on Organising your country participation. 
Here I may share with you the Event website for Agribusiness Fair AGROKOS 
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SOME TESTIMONIALS FROM OUR EXHIBITORS 
  
   
EXPOKOS International Fair -video 1                              EXPOKOS International Fair -video 2               
  
EXPOKOS International Fair -video 3                              EXPOKOS International Fair -video 4 
  
  

Our team is committed to ensuring that all our international 
participants have a safe and productive stay at EXPOKOS 2022. 

  

The EXPOKOS 21st Anniversary Gala Dinner will bring all of us together at the first Day of the Event 

and offer the opportunity to spend some unforgettable moments with your colleagues and partners 

from other countries and Kosova. 

  

We look forward to cooperating with your Embassy for EXPOKOS 2022 in Prishtina and would be 
happy to further introduce us and the EXPOKOS to you in a personal or telephone meeting.  
Sincerely, 
  
 

Bekim Xhafa  
ceo 
 

CEO LLC - Congress and Event Organization 

Tel: +383 38 516 013 | Mob: +383 44177832  | Address: Rr. Emrush Miftari nr.14 - Velani, 10000 
Prishtinë, Kosovë  bekim@ceokos.com | www.ceokos.com 
  

 
  

Please care with us for the Environment and only print this email if necessary! 
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---------------------------------------  
 
Bu e-posta mesajı ve ekinde bulunabilecek dosyalar yalnız mesajın alıcı hanesinde kayıtlı kullanıcı(lar) içindir. Mesajın alıcısı 
değilseniz, lütfen hemen göndericiyi uyarınız. Mesajı dağıtmayınız, kopyalamayınız, içeriğini açıklamayınız; çıktı almaksızın 
siliniz. Bu mesajda kayıtlı görüş ve düşünceler hiçbir şekilde Türkiye Cumhuriyeti Dışişleri Bakanlığına atfedilemeyeceği gibi, 
Bakanlık bakımından bağlayıcı değildir. Virüs ve kötü amaçlı yazılımların bu mesajda yerleşmesinin engellenmesi amacıyla 
gerekli tüm önlemler alınmış olsa da, bu mesajin sisteminizde yaratabilecegi kayıp ve zararlardan dolayı Bakanlık hukuken 
sorumluluk kabul etmez.  
 
Türk dış politikasına ilişkin gelişmeler hakkında bilgi almak için www.mfa.gov.tr adresine gidebilir, twitter ve facebook 
sayfamızı izleyebilir, seyahatleriniz için www.evisa.gov.tr sayfasını ziyaret edebilirsiniz.  
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, then delete it without printing, copying, distributing or disclosing its contents. 
Any view or opinion expressed in this email does not necessarily represent those of the Turkish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, or 
bind it in any way. Although reasonable precautions are taken to ensure that no viruses or malware are present in this email, the 
Ministry can not accept any legal responsibility for any loss or damage arising from its use.  
 
Visit www.mfa.gov.tr for Turkish foreign policy news, tweets and our facebook link, and www.evisa.gov.tr for travel ideas. 
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